BOARD OF EQUALIZATION
1 Vacancy representing Council District 1 - 3 year term

1 Vacancy representing Council District 3, - 3 year term - current member
eligible to re-apply

1 Vacancy representing Council District 4, - Partial term ending 1/31/2021

1 Vacancy representing Council District 5, - 3 year term - current member
eligible to re-apply

The Board ensures that all properties are valued at 100% of market value.
The Board may equalize property values by either lowering or raising
land/building assessments.

Applicants:
Wes VanDeMark - District 1

David Simpson - Incumbent - District 3
Sonja Merk - District 4 - Partial term ending 1/31/2021

Tammy Valenti - Incumbent - District 5
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NaDean Hanson

——————— ———
From: noreply@civicplus.com
Sent: Monday, December 17, 2018 9:47 AM

To: Ben Glassett; Jill Nixon; Suzanne Mildner; Kristi Felbinger; Dana Brown-Davis; Executive;
NaDean Hanson

Subject: Online Form Submittal: Board and Commission Application

Board and Cemmission Application

Step 1
Application for Appointment to Whatcom County Boards and Commissions

Public Statement

THIS IS A PUBLIC DOCUMENT: As a candidate for a public board or commission,
the information provided will be available to the County Council, County Executive,
and the public. All board and commission members are expected to be fair,
impartial, and respectful of the public, County staff, and each other. Failure to abide
by these expectations may result in revocation of appointment and removal from
the appointive position.

First Name Wes

Last Name Van De Mark

Date 12/17/2018

Street Address 2111 30th street
City Bellingham

Zip 98225

Do you live in & are you  Yes

registered to vote in

Whatcom County?

Do you have a different Field not completed.

mailing address?
Primary Telephone

Secondary Telephone

Email Address

Step 2

360-961-3551

Field not completed.

wes3551@comcast.net




1. Name of Board or
Committee

2. Do you meet the
residency, employment,
and/or affiliation
requirements of the
position for which you’re

applying?

3. Which Council district
do you live in?

4. Are you a US citizen?

5. Are you registered to
vote in Whatcom County?

6. Have you declared
candidacy (as defined by
RCW 42.17A.055) for a
paid elected office in any
jurisdiction within the
county?

7. Have you ever been a
member of this
Board/Commission?

If yes, please list dates:

8. Do you or your spouse
have a financial interest
in or are you an employee
or officer of any business
or agency that does
business with Whatcom
County?

You may attach a resume
or detailed summary of
experience, qualifications,
& interest in response to
the following questions

9. Please describe your
occupation (or former
occupation if retired),
qualifications,
professional and/or

Board of Equalization

Yes

District 1

Yes

Yes

No

Yes

12/31/2016-01/01/2014

No

Field not completed.

| have been a Whatcom County Realtor for the past 25 years. |
am a past president of the Ferndale Chamber of commerce. |
am a former chair person for the Ferndale planning
commission. | was a member of the Ferndale parks



community activities, and
education

10. Please describe why
you’re interested in
serving on this board or
commission

References (please
include daytime
telephone number):

Signature of applicant:

Place Signed / Submitted

| am a graduate of the Whatcom community college Business
program,

| enjoy being involved in my community. Using my experience

and expertise to further the needs of my community are
important to me.

Nadean Hanson...360-778-5010, Sonja Merk...360-305-8880,
Dave Simpson...360-647-5342, Tammy Valenti...360-366-8163

Wes Van De Mark

2930 Newmarket street, Bellingham, WA

Email not displaying correctly? View it in vour browser.
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APPLICATION FOR APPOINTMENT TO WHATCOM COUNTY BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS
PLEASE PRINT LEGIBLY and COMPLETE ALL ITEMS

Name: Oﬂf(ﬂ: (}/ 5)/;7"/1)5&/1.. Date: (2-20-/%
Street Address: 99862 Lo {4’/79 A2
City: ﬁﬂ///ﬁzéam Zip Code: T5229

Mailing Address (gdlfferent from street address): /Oﬂ /2o ¥ 322 {36’///4‘ .A_a/n. bao FF227
Day Telephone:J68 647 5392 Evening Telephone: 262 97 534 2 CeII Phone:

E-mail address:

1. Name of board or committee-please see reverse: gpa ,«c/ bp;[) ,ﬁ—;y“ /, 2_4//‘; 'LV
4

2. You must specify which position you are applying for. )
Please refer to vacancy list. /2 em/:*r #f‘ JO( 7 /C 3

3. Do you meet the residency, employment, and/or affiliation requirements of the position for which you're applying?

(If applicable, please refer to vacancy list.) oo Erves ( )no
4. Which Council district do you live in? ---=-------c oo ( YOne () Two M Three ( ) Four ( ) Five
5. Are you @ US Citizen? —---msmmm oo (Fryes () no
6. Are you registered to vote in Whatcom County? - (e3yes () no
7. Have you ever been a member of this Board/Commission? ---------~--———ooem (&rves () no

If yes, dates: 200% Lo 20/% 20/ Zo 4¢ﬂ*elr¢

8. Do you or your spouse have a financial interest in or are you an employee or officer of any
business or agency that does business with Whatcom County? =--======omommomoooe ( Yyes E&Imno

If yes, please explain:

9. Have you declared candidacy (as defined by RCW 42.17A.055, see instructions) for a paid elected
office in any jurisdiction within the county? —-------mmmomoci ()yes [(—rho

You may attach a résumé or detailed summary of experience, qualifications, & interest in response to the following questions.

10. Please describe your occupation (or former occupation if retired), qualifications, professional and/or community
activities, and egucation.

Loastroectioa ofrei /n 5/6’6)/6’/" (L5t prommder oF Fhe B0 E
/Da&ﬂ[ premie v 0’/ A& %/zwn za«uh/, p/eamg LM TEAL élﬁ;r,—w:
tee neal estele, 30+ yemrsis Yoo A 5 rancs LoeF oL,

11. Please describe why you're mterested in serving on this board or commission: Z A,ﬂu/o/ ///'e’ dzﬂ

/6&’ oefd’c’r‘(/zcd »4/ /71_,r- Jﬁ/??mu"/iv

References (please include daytime telephone number): 701?/1 r’'eq v "71

Signature of applica

THIS IS A PUBLIC DOCUMENT: As a candidate for a public bdard or commission, the above information will be available to the
County Council, County Executive, and the public. All board and commission members are expected to be fair, impartial, and
respectful of the public, County staff, and each other. Failure to abide by these expectations may result in revocation of
appointment and removal from the appointive position.
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APPLICATION FOR APPOINTMENT TO WHATCOM COUNTY BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS
PLEf\ E PRINT LEGIBLY and COMPLETE ALL ITEMS

Name: __ DONTA MER _ Date: /z,/ 2l e
Street Address: Q[Z NOp L SH¢L }é" VL J
City: A/0) /éf;dl(//( Zip Code: q ¢ P/‘}’/‘a

Mailing Address (if different from street address):

Day Telephone: :S)lotl\ 20\’—??@ Evening Tjelephone: Cell Phone:

E-mail address: Wi e /G L.\mj +3 @ £ wa a | covr

1. Name of board or committee—pleas‘g see reverse: ’@ LN O (i: E’G WAL 2 4T D/l)

“ Plaase refor to vacancy flen. [T PHIORR o nacil dilbii Y

3. Do you meet the residency, employment, and/or affiliation requirements of the position for which you’re applying?
(If applicable, please refer to vacancy list.) W—/ ves ( )no

4. Which Council district do you live in? - - .- | — ( )One ( )TW% Four ( ) Five

5. AreyoualUScitizen? ------ - oo (){yes ( Yno

6. Are you registered to vote in Whatcom County? yes ( )no

7. Have you ever been a member of this Board/Commission? - ;)(fyes ()no

If yes, dates: 2003 =~ 2009 , 20\2. - 20| g

8. Do you or your spouse have a financial interest in or are you an employee or officer of any ;
business or agency that does business with Whatcom County? ---- () yes yd no
If yes, please explain:

9. Have you declared candidacy (as defined by RCW 42.17A.055, see instructions) for a paid elected
office in any jurisdiction within the county? ---------- - - ) yes M‘ro

You may attach a résumé or detailed summary of experience, qualifications, & interest in response to the following questions.

10. Please describe your occupation (or former occupation if retired), qualifications, professional and/or community

activities, and education. _ - N - = = T
Youk CHRE MNE  hae QWK RS b, LodR( ¢ F EQUALIZATIN

11. Please describe why you're interested in serving on this board or commission: _ Ydw ir D w )T W HO

CAM S TAYES \NYERESTEN W FAUR THAATIOA,

References (please include daytime telephone number): T)&M MmyY | AL I;/UTI 350) 303" lfﬁ;ig

Z P i
Signature of applicant: %MWWM

THIS IS A PUBLIC DOCUMENT: As a c@iididate for a public board or commission, the above information will be available to the
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

Name: W&HMLJ Z//x_ _{Q_ﬂ‘l‘i pate: _ /2 -(2 - [T
Street Address: 4/_6‘,,;'? [, SAtireed

City: Rla\ €. Zip Code: 728230
Mailing Address (if different from street address):

Day Telephone: _(Lell Evening Telephone: /é it Cell Phone: 340 -303-4Hb6 2 %

E-mail address: V'J' valen 1":@ Co casﬁ ¥l &+

1. Name of board or committee-please see reverse: B ()L-_—'-"

2. You must specify which position you are applying for. .
Please refer to vacancy list. 2 r‘ﬁe NAO tax [/,pr A'-, (;l-ng-’— :ﬂf\ﬁ

3. Do you meet the residency, employment, and/or affiliation requirements of the position for which you're applying?

(If applicable, please refer to vacancy list.) - (yes ()no
4. Which Council district do you live in? -- ----- - ----=-()One ( )Two ( )Three ( )Four (< Five
5. Are you a US citizen? --- - C9yes ()no
6. Are you registered to vote in Whatcom County? - - mrmmAss e e e sceesoedidliyes () No
7. Have you ever been a member of this Board/Commission? ----- -~ - - ooooeiai e -t vyes ( )no
If yes, dates:_ A5 ~ 201
8. Do you or your spouse have a financial interest in or are you an employee or officer of any
- ()yes ) no

business or agency that does business with Whatcom County? ----

If yes, please explain:

9. Have you declared candidacy (as defined by RCW 42.17A.055, see instructions) for a paid elected
office in any jurisdiction within the county? () yes ,(}Q no

You may attach a résumé or detailed summary of experience, qualifications, & interest in response to the following questions.

10. Please describe your occupation (or former occupation if retired), qualifications, professional and/or community

activities, and education.
Drepe chd o e r— 10 cleci S

N
Holq Mawage wen £ SIS

11. Please describe why you're interested in serving on this board or commission:
a niodd ‘H«m real egia 4 e__ond "Fm;s( ﬂ’)ﬁ{‘)L 0L \M/N?
- T f ! J g i [
Bearc P L/Prr!f 11 ﬁrrPS:/ / V?ﬁ -
References (please include daytime telephone number):
(’ ; . ) i ¥ 2
—onya Dlerl : 300 -305. 8”‘8%01, Wes L/mqofoM . 360-96]-355(
Signature of applicant: _ \T“.‘-'-FFJ"/J.’-Z« f?[(%.w_»@

THIS IS A PUBLIC D,OCIUI\_-[ENT':- As a candidate for a public board or commission, the above information will be available to the
County Council, Co&nt-y ‘Executive, and the public. All board and commission members are expected to be fair, impartial, and
respectful of the public, County staff, and each other. Failure to abide by these expectations may result in revocation of

appointment and removal from the appointive position.




